

DCG Parent Booster Club Meeting Minutes

Date: November 6, 2024
Time: 6:00 PM
Location: Via Zoom

Board or Voting Members Present:

Kori Barley-Stoudemire, Kreig Joseph, Devon Martin, Khaira Mitchell, Dara Lucas

Board or Voting Members Absent:

None

Guests:

Quorum [is/is not] present.

Meeting called to order at [6:02 PM].

1. Welcome and Opening Remarks

The meeting was called to order by Kori Barley-Stoudemire,
 President. Welcome all attendees and thank them for coming.

2. Approval of Previous Minutes

- No Changes made to previous meeting minutes.
- 3. Treasurer's Report (see Treasurer report for a detail report)
 - o Devon Martin, provided a financial update.
 - o Reporting for the month of October
 - o Current balance: \$4,009.08
 - o Current Month Activities for July 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024
 - Income \$3,468.42
 - Expenses \$259.58
 - Competition fees broken down into levels that include summer, meet, and coaches cost.
 - o A decision will be made to have Ohana be listed as Fundraiser 4 or under Fundraiser line item. Board will update in the next meeting.

4. Committee Reports

 Membership: We would like to increase membership. The board requested that parents seek out other parents to join and become active members. We need the support and contributions to meet our budgeting goals.

5. Fundraising

Stick It Sponsorship Challenge- Dara

- o Packets were handed out by the gym and given out Nov. 5th.
- o The challenge was broken down into teams in order to make it equal. Team Leads were announced again.
- o Funds will go towards State Meet fee
- o Projected goal is \$18,000. Estimated \$360 per gymnast. Reachable goal. Shared the importance of everyone participating.

Ohana-Dara

- o We are looking for anyone interested in finding items and presenting an expense breakdown for concession stands and shout out table items to please email.
- o Silent Auction: We are looking to have a silent auction at the Ohana meet and looking for items to auction. Seeking donation if sponsors are not able to donate monetary.

Stick Sponsorship Challenge Payment Sheet -Kreig

o Payment form explained and can be sent out digitally to parents upon request.

6. Old Business

- Level Leads: have been appointed to keep the communication flowing between parents and the Booster.
- o <u>Committee Chairs</u>: We are still looking for committee chairs and would like to hand off these responsibilities to help the board.
- o <u>Crowded:</u> If you have not taken care of your contributions through Crowded, please do so.

7. New Business

- o Plum Leotard Design Contest Plum Positivity Leo Design Contest Deadline November 17th https://plumpracticewear.com/pages/design-contest
- USAG Webinar: Supporting Socioemotional Development of Your Athlete During Meet Season

https://usagym.org/education/webinars/

8. Announcements

- o First Meets of the Season
 - Turkey Meet Nov. 9th

- 1. Entry Fee: \$15 per spectator ages 5 and up (\$5 discount with 3 food drive item donations)
- 2. Scores available: <u>www.mymeetscores.com</u>
- Christmas on the Chesapeake Dec. 13th
 - 1. Entry Fee: not available
 - 2. Scores available on: www.mymeetscores.com

9. **Q&A**

Attendees were allowed to raise any additional concerns or questions.

- o Q1 What role does DCGPBC play at the Ohana Meet?
 - Answer Concession Stand and Shout outs
- Q2 Can the individual digital payment form be given for the Stick it Challenge?
 - Answer Yes, If you would like your payment sheet email to you send an email to the Booster Club.
- o Q3 Can the Stick It Challenge go beyond the deadline?
 - Answer Absolutely! We are accepting sponsors anytime.
 Due to this being a challenge there is a deadline.
- o Q4 As a parent lead of the Challenge what is my role?
 - Answer To encourage your team and give them any ideas to help get sponsors for the team.
- o Q5 Can one person on the level get a sponsor and split it?
 - Answer The challenge would go under the gymnast name but go towards the team donation amount.
- Q6 Does my sponsor amount collected just go towards my gymnast?
 - Answer No, as a Booster Club any funds have to be evenly distributed to every gymnast on the team.
- Q7- Does anyone know what day the meets are, for example the Texas meet?
 - Answer No, unfortunately we do not know the exact dates and do not go based on last year's schedule. It would be suggested to view the host gym site but that communication would come from the gym.
- o Q8 For the out of town meets, will there be group travel?
 - Answer We do not have a group travel set up due to everyone competing on different days and times but having

a Travel Committee lead will help with sharing travel information. The host gyms do provide some rooms but can be booked up.

10. Action Items for Next Meeting

• Board will determine what line item Ohana will fall under on budget.

11. Next Meeting

- o The DCGPBC will meet on the 1st Wednesday of every month for the remainder of the season with the final meeting occurring on Wednesday, May 7, 2025.
- o Next Meeting Date: December 4, 2024
- o Meeting time: 6:00 PM
- o Meeting location: Zoom

12. Adjournment

o Meeting adjourned at 7:06 PM, President, Kori Barley-Stoudemire adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Dara Lucas

Acting DCGPBC Secretary